From: Jack Narciso

To: Jae Lim

Cc: Kerry Murray; Gateway Services GEO

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: RE: SES-MOD-20210601-00867; Call Sign: E160139
Date: Monday, October 25, 2021 8:16:17 AM

Attachments:

im: n;
image008.png.

HiJae,

Looks like these were previously authorized emissions but | agree they are too high.

EIRP for both carriers should be 82.6dBW and EIRP Density 38.23dBW/4kHz. This should bring input power to around 499W.
Jack Narciso

SES*

beyond frontiers
M +1-609-480-537"
jack.narciso@ses.com * Www.ses.com

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 3:14 PM

To: Jack Narciso <jack.narciso@ses.com>

Cc: Kerry Murray <Kerry.Murray@fcc.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: RE: SES-MOD-20210601-00867; Call Sign: E160139

HiJack,

Sorry for the delay in processing your MOD application.
Thanks for submitting your pleading supplemental document.

| have additional items to verify with you for correction.
please reply with your correction:
1. Eirp (95.7) on 6679.42-6701.42 30MOG7W exceeds Max Output Eirp (82.6) on Antenna for SitelD 1, AntennalD SOM027
2. Power (10000.00 W) on 6679.42-6701.42 30MOG7W exceeds Max Input Power 500.00 W for Antenna on SitelD 1, AntennalD SOM027
3. Eirp (95.7) on 6628.27-6650.27 30MOG7W exceeds Max Output Eirp (82.6) on Antenna for SitelD 1, AntennalD SOMO027
4. Power (10000.00 W) on 6628.27-6650.27 30MOG7W exceeds Max Input Power 500.00 W for Antenna on SitelD 1, AntennalD SOM027
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Jae Lim
Fcc/iB
From: Jae Lim

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 3:19 PM
To: Jack Narciso <jack.narciso@ses.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: RE: SES-MOD-20210601-00867; Call Sign: E160139

Thanks, Jack.

Jae Lim
Fcc/iB

From: Jack Narciso <jack.narciso@ses.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 3:17 PM

To: Jae Lim <Jae.lim@fcc.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: RE: SES-MOD-20210601-00867; Call Sign: E160139

HiJae,

| just uploaded it after filling it out. There seems to be a problem with the document auto filling out spaces when | type in another space. Please ignore the first line.
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From: Jae Lim <Jae.lim@fcc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 2:55 PM

To: Jack Narciso <jack.narciso@ses.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: RE: SES-MOD-20210601-00867; Call Sign: E160139

HiJack,
Please submit your schedule B item as a pleading for this MOD.
Thanks.

Jae Lim
Fce/is

From: Jack Narciso <jack.narciso@ses.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 2:53 PM

To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]: RE: SES-MOD-20210601-00867; Call Sign: E160139

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications Commission. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and trust the content to be safe. If you suspect this is a phishing
attempt, please use the 'Report Message' feature in Microsoft Outlook or forward the email to the NSOC.



https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Furldefense.proofpoint.com-252Fv2-252Furl-253Fu-253Dhttp-2D3A-5F-5Fwww.ses.com-5F-2526d-253DDwMFAg-2526c-253Dy0h0omCe0jAUGr4gAQ02Fw-2526r-253D9WE5FdN4KYt8HALV73xk3w-2526m-253DZrgXv5t1Vb1QH6648YGdPsCoMkSET-5Ftp7JkwetEcDN0-2526s-253DnC4EXpQWS25tvs7Rkyo-2Dum4QCEqxUX-5FsAVPcSf9KdOg-2526e-253D-26data-3D04-257C01-257Cjack.narciso-2540ses.com-257C08d0f1c4fd614fac233808d995902036-257C88281ca8e5254a8db965480a7ac2b970-257C0-257C0-257C637705268534056346-257CUnknown-257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-253D-257C1000-26sdata-3DIEtQ75739-252F2OVNY-252FPz4YCBNuWLs14vmqJv-252Byg70h9FE-253D-26reserved-3D0&d=DwMFAg&c=y0h0omCe0jAUGr4gAQ02Fw&r=9WE5FdN4KYt8HALV73xk3w&m=AMWYFJJrHi7i9NJnE5bm3bC5JlCCG-9gpIm-O3wCessuESxiQZbnocdt9wHMIp9I&s=EDbwJUmMvKVH8Rt-Rom7daEJsPY3xHMypd7E0TWA964&e=
mailto:jack.narciso@ses.com
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Furldefense.proofpoint.com-252Fv2-252Furl-253Fu-253Dhttp-2D3A-5F-5Fwww.ses.com-5F-2526d-253DDwMFAg-2526c-253Dy0h0omCe0jAUGr4gAQ02Fw-2526r-253D9WE5FdN4KYt8HALV73xk3w-2526m-253DZrgXv5t1Vb1QH6648YGdPsCoMkSET-5Ftp7JkwetEcDN0-2526s-253DnC4EXpQWS25tvs7Rkyo-2Dum4QCEqxUX-5FsAVPcSf9KdOg-2526e-253D-26data-3D04-257C01-257Cjack.narciso-2540ses.com-257C08d0f1c4fd614fac233808d995902036-257C88281ca8e5254a8db965480a7ac2b970-257C0-257C0-257C637705268534066339-257CUnknown-257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-253D-257C1000-26sdata-3Dj7812sgTTqmRftP-252F67IjjPQHQ9PQbhaHbaXy4pgB5zI-253D-26reserved-3D0&d=DwMFAg&c=y0h0omCe0jAUGr4gAQ02Fw&r=9WE5FdN4KYt8HALV73xk3w&m=AMWYFJJrHi7i9NJnE5bm3bC5JlCCG-9gpIm-O3wCessuESxiQZbnocdt9wHMIp9I&s=JSSjoIjZ-8kqRfewHcA3Ad_ir1wdfgPhhebgiaHXJaY&e=
mailto:Jae.Lim@fcc.gov
mailto:jack.narciso@ses.com
mailto:jack.narciso@ses.com
mailto:Jae.Lim@fcc.gov

HiJae,

| apologize | missed that.

Can | provide this over email or is there a way to edit the application?

Jack Narciso

SES*

beyond frontiers
M +1-609-480-5375

jack.narciso@ses.com * www.ses.com

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 12:07 PM
To: Jack Narciso <jack.narciso@ses.com>
Subject: RE: SES-MOD-20210601-00867; Call Sign: E160139

Jack,

us

Please also provide the Coord data for SOM027 19700-20200 MHz.

Thanks.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB

From: Jae Lim <Jae.lim@fcc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 11:53 AM
To: jack.narciso@ses.com
Subject: SES-MOD-20210601-00867; Call Sign: E160139

Hi Jack Narciso,

Your MOD schedule B is incomplete.

Please provide Schedule B Coord data for your antenna, SOMO027KA.

Thanks.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB
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